Enterprise Car Rental for "personal use" for Emeriti Retirees Requirements Nov 19, 2024, Tawny Fleming, Executive Director | Strategic Business Services

If you have a Cal Poly Humboldt ID, you may be able to rent an Enterprise car for “personal use.” 
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Yes! That would work!

TAWNY FLEMING
Executive Director | Strategic Business Services
CAL POLY HUMBOLDT
(707) 826-4273


On Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 5:40 PM Marshelle Thobaben <marshelle.thobaben@humboldt.edu> wrote:
Hi Tawny,

Thanks for getting back to us so quickly.

For clarification: Emeritus faculty and staff have a Cal Poly Humboldt ID. 

For example, my Cal Poly Humboldt ID has:  My picture. My title; Emeritus Faculty. My name & my Cal Poly ID number.

Since Emeritus Faculty & Staff have a Cal Poly Humboldt ID, would that allow them to rent an Enterprise car for personal use?

Thank you for your help,

Marshelle 

On Tue, Nov 19, 2024, 3:25 PM Tawny Fleming <Tawny.Fleming@humboldt.edu> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

The CSU Agreement states that in order for an Eligible Renter to be eligible to rent from EAN or an Affiliate or Franchisee, he/she must meet the qualifications set forth on the Schedule in the jurisdiction (a supplemental page showing rate plans) in which the specific vehicle rental originates and present a valid CSU employee ID.

I hope this helps,

Tawny Fleming
Executive Director | Strategic Business Services
(707) 826-4273
humboldt.edu
[image: Cal Poly Humboldt]


On Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 9:26 AM Marshelle Thobaben <marshelle.thobaben@humboldt.edu> wrote:
Dear VP & Exc Director of the Foundation & Humboldt ERFSA Liaison Mark Johnson and Exc. Director of Strategic Business Services Tawny Fleming: 

A request has been asked about the use of the CSU Enterprise car rental contract for Humboldt Emeritus retirees. Currently, CSU employees may use the Enterprise-rent-a-car contract for personal use. 

What would be the process for allowing Emeritus retirees to use the Enterprise contract for car rentals for personal use since they are allowed university benefits given their special university status? 

Please let me know how to proceed. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

In Kind Regards, 

Marshelle Thobaben 
Humboldt-ERFSA President 

https://research.humboldt.edu/award-lifecycle/award-management/travel
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